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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 06, 2008 3:40 PM

To: David Krech; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff, JoAnn
Sutton; George Li

Cc: James Ball
Subject: [ TT] FCC application status for the week of August 4, 2008

Hello -
1- Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT regarding the following applications:

GeoNet Communications Group (ITC-214-20050923-00379)
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (ISP-PDR-20080630-00014)

Easynet - British Sky Broadcasting (ITC-T/C-20071220-00517)

SkyPort Global Communications, Inc. (SES-T/C-20080711-00930; SES-T/C-20080711-00931), based upon the
applicants' request to the FCC that their applications be conditioned on their agreement to continue to abide by existing
commmitments to DOJ, FBl and DHS

2. Please also be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2008-33 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20080715-00320 - Global-Tech Comm, Inc.

ITC-214-20080715-00321 - Easy Phone Communications, Corp.
ITC-214-20080709-00322 - psyouphone

SCL-MOD-20080714-00012 - Related to the Trans-Pacific Express Cable Network

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Many thanks,

Joanne P. Ongman
202-514-0661

8/6/2008
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 12:38 PM
To: Janeese Parker

Subject: FW: FCC Section 214 Granted

Attachments: DA-09-171A1.pdf

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 12:23 PM

To: 'legal@vbonita.com’; 'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com’; 'rbo@regbackoffice.com’;
'info@rmtelecomlaw.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; 'alex.daman@dhs.goV';
'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov'; 'douglas.daniels@dhs.gov'; "TTelecom@usdoj.gov';
"Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov’;
'lettsw@state.gov'; 'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'; 'Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov';
'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Christina.saari@associates.hqg.dhs.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted

ITC-214-20080709-00322
Psyouphone

ITC-214-20080826-00399
Roadway Communications, Inc.

ITC-214-200809110-00421
Mox Telecom AG

ITC-214-20080923-00443
BridgeVoice, Inc.

ITC-214-20081016-00461
Vbonita, Inc.

The above listed applications have been granted by Public
Notice released January 30, 2009; Report No. TEL-01340, DA 09-171 (attached).

Janeese Parker

1/30/2009
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Federal Communications (ommission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: ,\NQN\ 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

1/30/2009



